Memo N7 TWEED

SHIRE COUNCIL
Thursday 11 April 2013

To: DEO

From: Legal Services Officer

Subject: Lot 6 DP 872039 - Hastings Road, Cabarita
Reference: DA2380/575

Patrick,

Lot 6 DP 872039 is Council land, classified as community land which has a specific Plan of
Management for Car Park, adopted by Council on 3 May 2000, a copy is attached.

The core objective of the Plan is "to provide public off street car parking adjacent to the
commercial area of the village of Bogangar/Cabarita Beach for the convenience of the local
community and general public”.

Section 35 of the Local Government Act 1993 provides that community land is required to
be used and managed in accordance with:
e The plan of management applying to the land;
e Any law permitting the use of the land for a specified purpose or otherwise regulating
the use of the land;
e This Division

Firstly, the Plan of Management expressly states that the land is to be used for car parking
purposes.

Secondly, the land is currently zoned 5(a) Special Uses Car Parking, and has been
identified as B2 Local Centre in the draft LEP 2012. The current zoning precludes the use
to expand to community purposes, but the draft LEP could be construed to extend to such
purposes.

The specific Division referred to in the third item above, relates to the use of community land
which includes the capacity to lease or licence community land. Section 46 of the LGA
allows the leasing or licensing of community land only if the Plan of Management expressly
allows it.

The Plan of Management for the subject parcel does not make any provisions for the leasing
or licensing of the land. So, notwithstanding that the draft LEP identifying the land as B2
Local Centre, which could be construed to allow community services, such use could only
occur if the land was leased or licensed for that purpose.

On this basis Council is constrained from using the parcel for any other purpose than for the
provision of car parking.

Council has resolved to sell the other parcel subject of the Plan of Management, Lot 3 DP
42350, to the north to provide funds towards the construction of a car park on Lot 6.

Nela Turnbull
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